
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

February 5, 2020 9:30 AM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

01-22-2020 - DRAINAGE MINUTES - DD 55 DD55-3 CREP WETLANDS 
MTG.PDF
01_29_2020 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 86 - Public Hearing On Engineer's Report On Main Tile Repairs To Reconvene 
DD 86 - Public Hearing was recessed on January 22, 2020 to reconvene to February 5th 
at the Regular Drainage Meeting. New Supplement to the Engineer's Report has been 
submitted.  

DD 86 ENGINEERS REPORT.PDF
6789.3 - DD 86 SUPP ENGINEERS REPORT.PDF

DD 9 - Discuss W/ Possible Action - ROW Easement

DD NO. 9 TILE LINE EASEMENT - DRAFT 12312019 (002).PDF

DD 25 - WO 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update Project 6501 RR Crossing
DD 25 - WO 1 - Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc. will provide an update on communication with 
the Railroad regarding Project 6501 RR Crossing.  

DD 25 - Discuss W Possible Action - Crop Damage Claim

DD 25 - CROP DAMAGES -JASON MARTIN- 01-27-20.PDF

DD H-S 35-1 WO 240 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD35-1 WO240 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 36 - WO 268 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 36 - WO 268 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_28_20.PDF

DD 154 - WO 277 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 154 - WO 277 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_31_20.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - WO 284 Discuss W Possible Action 
Active beaver dam reported on open drainage ditch. 

DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT WO 284 MAP - 02_03_20.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284 MAP 2.PDF

DD 165 -Discuss W Possible Action - Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition For Private Trustee 
Management

DD 165 - PETITION FOR PRIVATE TRUSTEE MANAGEMENT 01_27_20.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

February 5, 2020 9:30 AM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

01-22-2020 - DRAINAGE MINUTES - DD 55 DD55-3 CREP WETLANDS 
MTG.PDF
01_29_2020 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 86 - Public Hearing On Engineer's Report On Main Tile Repairs To Reconvene 
DD 86 - Public Hearing was recessed on January 22, 2020 to reconvene to February 5th 
at the Regular Drainage Meeting. New Supplement to the Engineer's Report has been 
submitted.  

DD 86 ENGINEERS REPORT.PDF
6789.3 - DD 86 SUPP ENGINEERS REPORT.PDF

DD 9 - Discuss W/ Possible Action - ROW Easement

DD NO. 9 TILE LINE EASEMENT - DRAFT 12312019 (002).PDF

DD 25 - WO 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update Project 6501 RR Crossing
DD 25 - WO 1 - Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc. will provide an update on communication with 
the Railroad regarding Project 6501 RR Crossing.  

DD 25 - Discuss W Possible Action - Crop Damage Claim

DD 25 - CROP DAMAGES -JASON MARTIN- 01-27-20.PDF

DD H-S 35-1 WO 240 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD35-1 WO240 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 36 - WO 268 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 36 - WO 268 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_28_20.PDF

DD 154 - WO 277 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 154 - WO 277 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_31_20.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - WO 284 Discuss W Possible Action 
Active beaver dam reported on open drainage ditch. 

DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT WO 284 MAP - 02_03_20.PDF
DD 55-3 LAT 10 WO 284 MAP 2.PDF

DD 165 -Discuss W Possible Action - Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition For Private Trustee 
Management

DD 165 - PETITION FOR PRIVATE TRUSTEE MANAGEMENT 01_27_20.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/184537d2-0091-4e8a-a86f-87995c8d5c1c






































































































































































 

#3141808 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TILE LINE EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

(Recorder’s Cover Sheet) 

 

 

Preparer Information: 

Ryan L. Haaland, Davis Brown Law Firm, 2605 Northridge Parkway, Ames, IA 50010 

(515) 288-2500 

 

 

Return Document to: 

[Insert] 

 

Name of Grantor: 

Ronald Sailer & Catherine Sailer, 302 W. Ionia, PO Box 371, Radcliffe, IA 50230  

 

Name of Grantee  

Trustees of Drainage District No. 9, Hardin County, Iowa 

 

Legal Description: 

See Exhibit A 

 



 

 2 

TILE LINE EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 This Tile Line Easement Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of the ____ day of 

_______________, 20__, by and between Ronald Sailer & Catherine Sailer, husband and wife 

(collectively, “Grantor”), and the Trustees of Drainage District No. 9, Hardin County, Iowa,  

(collectively, “Grantee”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. Grantor is the titleholder of real property legally described on Exhibit A, which is 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Sailer Property”). 

 

B. Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 468.1 et seq., the Board of Supervisors of Hardin 

County, Iowa established Drainage District No. 9, Hardin County, Iowa on or about _________________ 

(the “District”). 

 

C. Grantor has agreed to grant Grantee the right to construct a tile drainage line 

across a portion of the Sailer Property, with a point of terminus on the eastern boundary of the Sailer 

Property (the “Point of Terminus”) to discharge at the surface near an existing drainage tile within the 

established District (the “Point of Discharge”). 

 

D. All rights, privileges, and burdens created or imposed upon Grantee shall likewise bind 

and inure to the benefit of the successors-in-interest, assigns, and mortgagees of Grantee. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 

follows: 

 

ARTICLE I 

GRANT 

 

1.1 Grant.  Grantor hereby grants to Grantee a perpetual, non-exclusive easement on, 

over, across, and through portions of the Sailer Property for purposes of installing, constructing, 

maintaining, repairing, and replacing a tile drainage line which shall be 10 foot in width, 5 feet on each 

side of the center line as-built, from the Sailer Property up to the Point of Terminus (the “Easement 

Area”) to discharge at the surface near an already existing drainage tile at the Point of Discharge. 

 

 1.2 Maintenance.  Grantee, at its sole cost and expense, shall install, maintain, and repair, as 

necessary, the drainage tile on the Sailer Property, and shall repair the damage to the Easement Area 

caused by such installation, maintenance, or repair.  The tile line installed by Grantee shall at all times be 

the sole and separate property of Grantee.  Grantee shall, upon completion of any construction, 

reconstruction, repair, or maintenance of any portion of the Easement Area, or land appurtenant thereto, 

restore such portion of the Easement Area or such appurtenant areas in a good and workmanlike manner, 

and in a condition comparable to its condition before construction, reconstruction, maintenance, repair, 

or alteration. 

 



 

 3 

1.3 Erection of Structures Prohibited.  Grantor shall not erect or construct any building, 

structure or other improvement in the Easement Area which will interfere with the operation of the tile 

drainage line without obtaining Grantee’s prior written approval. 

 

1.4 Change of Grade Prohibited.  Grantor shall not change the grade, elevation or contour 

of any part of the Easement Area in a manner that materially obstructs or impedes the operation of the 

tile drainage line without obtaining Grantee’s prior written approval. 

 

 1.5 Right of Access.  Grantee and its agents, contractors, and representatives (the “Related 

Persons”) shall have the right to enter onto the Easement Area in order to repair, replace or fix the drain 

tile line. 

 

 1.6 Indemnification.  Subject to Section 1.7, below, as part of the consideration for the 

easement rights granted herein, Grantee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Grantor harmless 

from any and all claims, lawsuits, demands, liabilities, damages, losses, costs and expenses, including, 

without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees, asserted against or incurred by Grantor due to any injury 

occurring to persons or property and arising from or related to the use of the Easement Area by Grantee 

or any Related Person, except to the extent caused  by Grantor’s intentional, reckless, or negligent acts, 

or the intentional, reckless, or negligent acts of Grantor’s tenants, invitees, licensees, contractors, agents, 

and representatives.  

 

 1.7 Future Connections.  As part of the consideration of this Agreement, Grantor and 

Grantee agree that Grantor shall be permitted to connect his future or existing private tile line to the tile 

line constructed by Grantee, subject to the prior written consent of Grantee, which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld.  Grantor shall bear the cost related to any future connection as contemplated by 

this Section 1.7, and shall hold Grantee harmless therefrom. 

 

ARTICLE II 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

 2.1 Enforcement.  Any party to this Agreement may enforce it against another party by 

seeking injunctive relief, specific performance, or any other remedy available at law or in equity.  The 

parties agree that, in the event of a default by any party under the terms of this Agreement, the other 

parties will be irreparably harmed and such parties’ damages will be extremely difficult or impossible to 

ascertain or quantify with precision.  The parties specifically agree that, in the event of a default by any 

party under the terms of this Agreement, the other parties shall be entitled to specific performance to 

enforce the terms of this Agreement, including, without limitation, the right to obtain a temporary or 

permanent injunction without the requirement of a bond, in addition to any other remedy that may be 

available at law or in equity.  In the event of litigation to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, 

the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs of litigation, including, without limitation, 

reasonable attorney’s fees.   

 

 2.2 Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall run with the land, and shall inure to the benefit 

of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto, their tenants and their respective heirs, personal 

representatives, successors, mortgagees, and assigns. 

 



 

 4 

 2.3 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding 

between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof, superseding all earlier agreements or 

representations, oral or written.   

 

2.4 Amendment.  Any change or amendment to this Agreement shall be effective only if it 

is in writing and signed by all of the parties to this Agreement, and properly recorded. 

 

2.5 Waiver.  Any failure, forbearance, delay, or omission to exercise any rights under this 

Agreement in the event of a breach of any term of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver by 

any party of such term or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, or of any rights of any 

party under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

2.6 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of it to any 

circumstance, is found to be invalid, the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement, or the application 

of such provision to other circumstances than those to which it is found to be invalid, as the case may be, 

shall not be affected.  Moreover, if such invalidity is based upon its scope or breadth, a court of 

competent jurisdiction shall be empowered to reform such provision(s) to make the same effective to the 

fullest scope or breadth permitted by law. 

 

2.7 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the State of 

Iowa. 

 

2.8 Headings.  The article and section headings in this Agreement are for convenience only, 

shall in no way define or limit the scope or content of this Agreement, and shall not be considered in any 

construction or interpretation of this Agreement or any part thereto. 

 

2.9 Constructive Notice.  The parties shall take all reasonable steps necessary to insure 

that their respective successors, assignees, transferees, and occupants have knowledge of all the terms 

and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

2.10 Construction of Terms.  Words and phrases herein, including the acknowledgment 

hereof, shall be construed as in the singular or plural number, and as masculine, feminine or neuter 

gender, according to the context. 

 

[End of Agreement; Signature Pages to Follow] 



 

 5 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 

above written. 

 

 

GRANTOR:  Ronald Sailer    GRANTOR: Catherine Sailer 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

(Signature)      (Signature) 

 

STATE OF IOWA  ) 

    ) SS:  

COUNTY OF HARDIN )  

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 20__ 

by Ronald Sailer and Catherine Sailer, husband and wife. 

 

______________________________________ 

__________________________, Notary Public 

 

 

[Signature Page Continues on Next Page] 

 

 



 

 6 

GRANTEE:  Trustees of Drainage District No. 9, Hardin County, Iowa 

 

 

By 

_______________________________  

Name __________________________ 

Title ___________________________  

 

STATE OF IOWA  ) 

    ) SS:  

COUNTY OF HARDIN )  

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 20__ 

by ____________________________ as ______________________________ for Trustees of 

Drainage District No. 9, Hardin County, Iowa. 

 

______________________________________ 

__________________________, Notary Public 



 

 7 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SAILER PROPERTY 

 

The South Twenty-nine (29) acres of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of the Northeast Quarter 

(NE1/4), AND The Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4), all in Section 

One (1), Township Eighty-eight (88) North, Range Twenty-two (22) West of the 5th P.M., Hardin 

County, Iowa, except existing railroad in the Southeast Corner of the said NE1/4 of the SE1/4. 

 





Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000240

Date: 12/11/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD H-S 35-1 (51236)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(515) 893-2244Contact Phone:

DD H-S 35-1 Lat 1 - Blowout in tile near north fenceline. Crops are out. Access from
windmill road. Has flagged.
(3/2016 blowout near this one with confusion as two tiles are out there...private &
district. Might want to verify that it's DD tile first.)

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 36-86-22 NE NWQtr Sec:

Paul HerbrechtsmeierRequested By:

86-22-36-100-004

Landowner (if different):



5286.6

690.3

45000-862236100003
Herbrechtsmeier, Paul H & Nancy A Herbrechtsmeier, Olive L - 1/2

39 acres
33376 G Ave

A, AD

45000-862236100004
Herbrechtsmeier, Paul H & Nancy A Herbrechtsmeier, Olive L - 1/2

40 acres
33376 G Ave

A

45000-862236200003
Hinrichsen, J & G, LLC J & G Hinrichsen, LLC

40 acres
2026 Greenbriar Cir

A

45000-862236200004
Hinrichsen, J & G, LLC J & G Hinrichsen, LLC

39 acres
2026 Greenbriar Cir

A

46000-862131100003
Aldrich, Iola O Trust

22.22 acres
8151 Heather Bow

A

45000-862236100001
Bird Dog One Cooperative Housing Association

38 acres
PO Box 11

A

45000-862236100002
Bird Dog One Cooperative Housing Association

39 acres
PO Box 11

A

45000-862236200001
Hinrichsen, J & G, LLC J & G Hinrichsen, LLC

39 acres
2026 Greenbriar Cir

A

45000-862236200002
Hinrichsen, J & G, LLC J & G Hinrichsen, LLC

38 acres
2026 Greenbriar Cir

A

46000-862131100001
Aldrich, Iola O Trust

21.54 acres
8151 Heather Bow

A

42000-862225300002
Linn, Howard A Linn, Bernice A

38 acres
1307 Crescent Dr

A

42000-862225300004
Ritland, Steven L Ritland, Julie L

4.62 acres
17313 330th St

A

42000-862225300005
Linn, Howard A Linn, Bernice A

34.38 acres
1307 Crescent Dr

A

42000-862225400003
Logeland, Thomas H

39 acres
2324 Sand Rd

A

45000-862225400004
Wildeboer, El Jean A-Trust

38 acres
72906 130th St

A

46000-862130300005
Severseike Family Farm, LLC

19.57 acres
522 SE Second St

A

LAT 1 (0Inch)

LAT 2 (0Inch)

LAT 1 (0Inch) H A
VE

.

330th ST.

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 12/11/2018
0 0.07 0.14 0.21 0.280.035

Miles































































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000284

Date: 2/3/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD 55-3 (51085)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:

DD 55-3 Lat 10 - CGA staff working in area report active beaver damn in ditch just north
of highway, west of Hardin Co. Conservation ground in old RR ROW. Same site as closed
WO 165, Contractor Williams removed beaver dam in 2017.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Lee Gallentine reportedRequested By:

Landowner (if different):



2
2
8

370

5
7
7

7
0

7
5 7
5

5306.4

208.6

20
8.
6

1
1

0

6
0

1
0

0

5
0

Former RR row Former RR row

5
0

1
6

4
.7

1
0
0

1
0
0

415

334

4
56

.5
3
2
2
.4
9

335.33

PARCEL B

PARCEL A

39000-872234200004
Hedge, Mary Gelhaus, Mark

40 acres
1033 Indiana Ave

A 39000-872235300001
Janes, Meshell Houck, Michael & Soliz, Maureen

39.92 acres
12726 250th St

A

39000-872235100003
Gelhaus, John

40 acres
16232 Hwy 175

A

39000-872235100004
Gelhaus, John

40 acres
16232 Hwy 175

A

39000-872235400001
Severseike, Jeffrey H Severseike, Lisa M

40 acres
26325 G Ave

A

39000-872235200004
Eller, Richard G - Trust - 1/2 Eller, Judith L - Trust - 1/2

40 acres
3001 Sapphire Cir

A

39000-872236300001
Miller, Keith A Miller, Jean M

39 acres
24525 Co Hwy S33

A

39000-872235200006
Hardee, Justin L Hardee, Rita L

4.46 acres
27435 G Ave

R

39000-872234200002
Hedge, Mary Gelhaus, Mark

38.12 acres
1033 Indiana Ave

A

39000-872235100001
Gelhaus, John

37.9 acres
16232 Hwy 175

A

39000-872235100002
Gelhaus, John

38.39 acres
16232 Hwy 175

A

39000-872235200001
Hedge, Mary Gelhaus, Mark

36.26 acres
1033 Indiana Ave

A

39000-872235200002
Eller, Richard G - Trust - 1/2 Eller, Judith L - Trust - 1/2

37.16 acres
3001 Sapphire Cir

A

39000-872236100001
Severseike, Jeffrey H Severseike, Lisa M

36.29 acres
26325 G Ave

A

39000-872227400003
Stole, Morris
26.49 acres

15261 Hwy 175
A

39000-872227400002
Hedge, Mary Gelhaus, Mark

58.95 acres
1033 Indiana Ave

A

39000-872226300003
Houck, Blaine G

37.8 acres
607 Isabella

A

39000-872226300005
Houck, Blaine G

37.6 acres
607 Isabella

A 39000-872236200004
Hardin County Conservation Board

0 acres
15537 S Ave

C

39000-872226400004
Drake Family Partnership, LLP

34.16 acres
PO Box 170

A

39000-872225300008
JLR Properties, LLC

2.38 acres
26325 G Ave

A

39000-872226300006
Houck, Blaine G

35.71 acres
607 Isabella

A
39000-872226300002

Houck, Blaine G
40 acres

607 Isabella
A

39000-872226400001
Eller, Richard G - Trust - 1/2 Eller, Judith L - Trust - 1/2

40 acres
3001 Sapphire Cir

A

39000-872226400002
J & R Ranch, Ltd

39 acres
3001 Sapphire Cir

A

39000-872226300009
Houck, Blaine G

1.01 acres
607 Isabella

R

39000-872227200002
JLR Properties, LLC

91.13 acres
26325 G Ave

A

39000-872226100004
Engel, Roy I & Mildred L Family Trust

40 acres
14010 SD Highway 25

A

39000-872226200007
J & R Ranch, Ltd

19.5 acres
3001 Sapphire Cir

A

Priv
at

e
(In

ch
)

Private (In
ch)

Private (Inch)

Private (Inch)

P
riv

at
e

(I
nc

h)

P
r iv a

te (In
ch

)

Priv
ate (In

ch
)

Priv
at

e 
(In

ch
)

Private (Inch)

LA
T

 1
0

A
(0

In
ch

)

LA
T 1

0E
 (0

In
ch

)

LAT 10 (0Inch)

LA
T

 1
0

A
(0

In
c h

)

LA
T

 1
0

 (
0

In
ch

)
L

A
T

 10
H

(0
In

ch
)

LAT 10K (0Inch)

G
 A

V
E

.

F
 A

V
E

.

IA 175

165

202

-Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, 
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data. 
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact

that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land 
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 2/3/2020
0 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.60.075

Miles

Drainage Tiles

Lateral

Main

Open Ditch

Private Tile



/DUJH�GDP

6PDOO�GDP






